

Your Ref: 4/26/2039/0F1
Our Ref: 22-01321

2nd July 2026

Cumberland Council (Copeland Area)
The Market Hall
Market Place
Whitehaven
CA28 7JG

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)

Wharton's Garage, 1 Duke Street, Millom – Full discharge of planning condition no. 3 of Planning Application Reference 4/26/2039/0F1

On behalf of TSG, we are submitting an approval of details application seeking to fully discharge condition 3 of approved planning permission ref: 4/26/2039/0F1 at Wharton's Garage, 1 Duke Street, Millom for the:

"PROPOSED INTRODUCTION OF THREE ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING BAYS (2 CHARGERS) AND ASSOCIATED EXTERNAL WORKS INCLUDING THE ERECTION OF A LIGHTING/CCTV POLE & FEEDER PILLAR"

Planning Condition 3 states:

"Prior to installation within the development, full details of the proposed lighting/CCTV pole must be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The pole must be installed in accordance with the approved detail and must be maintained as such at all times thereafter."

The approval of details application has been submitted via the Planning Portal (under ref. no: PP-15055260). In respect of the above application, the following documents have been submitted via the Planning Portal:

- Covering Letter (this document);
- Completed Application Form;
- The planning application fee of £309;
- Outdoor Lighting Report prepared by SHD Lighting Consultancy Ltd; and
- EV Bay Lighting Design (ref: SHD2808-SHD-HLG-WHAR-DR-EO-Lighting Layout-R0).

We look forward to receiving confirmation that the application has been validated. However, should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully,

Rapleys - One Upper James Street, London, W1F 9DE

T: 0370 777 6292 E: info@rapleys.com www.rapleys.com @rapleys [linkedin/twitter](#)



Conor Lennon

BA MA MRTPI
Senior Planner

